Tom Hickman

From: SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA)

Sent: 07 May 2025 09:25

To: Lisa Jobling

Cc: James Hill

Subject: EPR/WE8923AB/V004 Return of Incomplete Permitting Application CRM:0089113

Dear Ms Jobling,

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016
Application reference: EPR/WE8923AB/V004

Operator: DUNTON TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Facility: Bridge Street North Waste Treatment Facility, BRIDGE STREET NORTH, SMETHWICK, B66 2BZ

Thank you for your application received on 16/04/2025. Unfortunately your application is incomplete
because of the point listed below. We're returning your application so you can complete it.

-We are unable to locate your addtional payment of £10,436 as mentioned in Mr Glasgow's
email to us. (We have received your first payment of £7930 and attributed this to the
application). Please provide remittance / proof of payment within 10 working days otherwise
your application will be returned to you.

When we receive your completed application we’ll check the details to see if it can be ‘duly made’.
We’ll write and let you know this outcome once we have completed our checks. Duly made means
that we have all the information we need to begin determination. Determination is where we assess
your application and decide if we can allow what you’ve asked for.

If you email or write to us please quote the above application reference on any correspondence and
send it to:

Email address:

Postal address:

Permitting and Support Centre
Quadrant 2

99 Parkway Avenue

Parkway Business Park
Sheffield

S9 4WF

Kind Regards



Tom Hickman
Permitting Support Advisor



